

## International Code Council IECC Residential Consensus Committee Draft Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: February 9, 2023

Committee Chair: JC Hudgison

Committee Vice Chair: Bridget Herring, Robin Yochum

1. Call to order. The meeting was called to order by Chair Hudgison at approx. 1:02 pm CT.

2. Meeting Conduct.

6. Administrative issues. Staff noted changes to roster. Kyle Bergeron replacing Mary Koban, Ben Rabe replacing Diana Burk, Daniel Carroll added as alternate for Emma Gonzalez-Laders.

## 7. Action Items

- a) RED1-3-22(Grade plane definition) Proponent Greg Johnson. Introduction by Richard Potts, chair of Administration subcommittee. Motion to approve with a second from Gayathri Vijayakumar. Motion to approve passes 36-0. Reason:

  Questioned whether this has been submitted for commercial. Proponent submit if necessary.
- b) RED1-4-22PI & PII(Living space) Proponent Fredric Zwerg. Introduction by Richard Potts, chair of Administration subcommittee. Motion to disapprove with a second from Bridget Herring. Motion to approve passes 37-0. Reason: Unnecessary to remove definition.
- c) RED1-5-22(Work area) Proponent Fredric Zwerg. Introduction by Richard Potts, chair of Administration subcommittee. Motion to disapprove with a second from Bridget Herring. Motion to approve passes 36-1. Reason:

- k) IRCED1-9-22(Roof alteration exception) Proponent Glen Clapper. Introduction by Edwin Hensley, vice chair of Existing Buildings subcommittee. Motion to disapprove with a second from Gil Rossmiller. Motion to disapprove passes 33-0. Reason: The proposal creates technical issues adversely affecting building performance.
- I) RED1-262-22(Roof replacement) Proponent Glen Clapper. Introduction by Edwin Hensley, vice chair of Existing Buildings subcommittee. Motion to disapprove with a second from Gil Rossmiller. Motion to disapprove passes 38-0-2. Reason: Definition as it stands is adequate.
- m) RED1-270-22(Roof alterations exception) Proponent Glen Clapper. Introduction by Edwin Hensley, vice chair of Existing Buildings subcommittee. Motion to disapprove with a second from Gil Rossmiller. Motion to call the question by Gayathri Vijayakumar with a second from Seth Wiley passes 33-

Robert Parks. Motion to disapprove passes 29-5-2. Reason: This proposal brings in references to other minimum codes that are unnecessary for the energy code as the fire safety requirements are covered elsewhere. Additionally there is no evidence that there are issues in the field due to the lack of reference to those other codes in the energy code.

- u) RED1-207-22(Wood framed wall footnote) Proponent Robby Schwarz. Introduction by Emma Gonzalez-Laders, chair of Envelope subcommittee. Motion to disapprove with a second from Robert Parks. Motion to disapprove passes 28-5-3. Reason: Creates an inference that U-factors for other types of walls may not apply to attic knee walls, walls between the house and garage, etc.
- v) RED1-209-22(slab insulation requirements) Proponent Jay Crandell. Introduction by Emma Gonzalez-Laders, chair of Envelope subcommittee. Motion to approve with a second from Robert Parks. Motion to approve fails 15-16-2. Motion by Gayathri Vijayakumar to disapprove with a second from Ric Johnson. Motion to disapprove passes 18-12-1. Reason: